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TO ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS.

ADDENDUM NO.3 TO TENDER NO. KEBS/PRE-Q/T006/2025/2028- PRE-QUALIFICATIONS FOR PROVISION OF PRE

3rd February 2025

EXPORT VERIFICATION OF CONFORMITY (PVOC) TO STANDARDS SERVICES THE YEAR 2025-2028

The clarifications are made to the specified provisions of Pre-Qualifications for Provision of Pre-Export Verification of Conformif

(PVoC) to Standards Services the Year 2025-2028.

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the Principal Tender Document shall continue to be in full forc
and effect. The provisions of this Addendum shall be deemed to have been incorporated in and shall be read as part of th

Principal Tender Document.

2. CLARIFICATIONS HAVE BEEN SOUGHT AS FOLLOWS:

QUESTION

ANSWER

SECTION IV- APPLICATION FORMS
Form FIN — 3.1 - Financial Situation and Performance

Question: Could you kindly clarify item 5.2, Sources of Finance? What
are the possible options for the sources? Could you provide some
examples? For instance, would it include a cash flow statement, bank
agreement, or details of current projects with other clients

Tenderers are required to indicate
source(s) of their finance to meet
cash flow requirements. These can
be revenue from business operations
(internally generated revenue),owned
capital, loans from financial banks,
grants from government, donation
from development partners etc

SECTION Iil - QUALIFICATION CRITERIA AND REQUIREMENTS
Criteria for Evaluation of Technical Proposal No. 4 Qualifications and
experience of the company’s personnel.

Question: Kindly note that in the UAE, the qualifications and experience
of a company’s personnel cannot be attested; only diplomas are eligible
for attestation. Could you please confirm if you would still like us to attest
or verify the qualifications and experience of the personnel, and if so,
could you please confirm if we can self-attest?

The tender requirement remains as it
is. Please note that the tender
requires for notarization/ certification
of CV and certificates and not
attestation.

All the other terms and conditions remain as per the tender document.
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